



SportTeamConnect

We present one of our best coaches, who will be the right coach as their club is looking for:

CV – Radosław Wodziński

Volleyball coach
Born: 06.11.1990



Radosław Wodziński is a 34-year-old Polish volleyball coach with extensive experience in coaching clubs in the best leagues and national teams. One of the few coaches what have experience on different positions in Clubs and National Team (Head Coach, Assistant Coach, Scout), a coach with coaching skills at the highest level of training and conducting matches, who is a leader both on and off the court.

EXPERIENCE



POLAND Woman National Team

Scoutman (2015-2019) and Assistant Coach (2019-2021)

- Silver medal 2nd Division WGP Poland 2015
- Silver medal European Games Baku 2015
- Silver medal 2nd Division WGP Bulgaria 2016
- Gold medal 2nd Division WGP Czech Republic 2017
- Final Six Volleyball Nations League 2019
- 4th Place European Championship 2019
- Winner Montreux Volley Masters 2019
- 5th Place European Championship 2021

Assistant Coach – Grupa Azoty CHEMIK POLICE (2021 - still)

- Gold medal in Polish League 2022
- Super Cup in Polish League 2024

First Coach – Grupa Azoty CHEMIK POLICE (2023)

- Polish Cup 2023

Assistant Coach- E.leclerc RADOMKA RADOM (2019-2021)

Scoutman - DEVELOPRES Skyres RZESZÓW (2016-2019)

- Bronze Medal in Polish League 2017
- Bronze Medal in Polish League 2019

Scoutman – K.S PAŁAC BYDGOSZCZ (2010-2016)

EDUCATION

Collegium Medicum UMK Bydgoszcz

- Master of Physiotherapy (2011 - 2016)